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From: truckyello@ncipolanse.com <truckyello@nc1polanse.com> on behalf of united for protection
<mrubindd1@ahblickddlive.com>

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 9:40 AM

To: Shulamith Z Berger <sberger@yu.edu>

Subject: [EXT] - Almost NO Letters Left
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Secure a Lette

Reserve your letter online

UNITEDFORPROTECTION.COM

or by phone:
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347.342.1168 347.252.8802

Only 8500 letters still needed in the Miracle Sefer Torah

If you are an extrovert craving social stimulation, these may be lonely days. But
just because you are confined to your home, that does not mean there are no
causes to throw yourselves behind. If you are confident in your ability to rally
people together, to inspire others to join you in an international spiritual
revolution, then this is for you.

The Miracle Sefer Torah, endorsed by dozens of leaders from across the
spectrum of the Jewish community, is a grassroots campaign aimed at uniting
the entire Jewish world behind one Sefer Torah to elicit Hashem’s miraculous

curing of the world. More than 288,000 people have already joined this
worldwide effort. But there is more work to be done.

Let’s take a page out of this virus and harness it for good: Exponential growth.
Create a team and exponentially grow your impact.
Go to Unitedforprotection.com/ah

Watch this video
https://m.youtube.com/watch?v=TXuHeKHR028
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Secure a letter,

SANE

When the letters uplift and illuminate.

The international jewish community is writing a
Sefer Torah in an effort to bring about a complete
healing and salvation for our communities, and
you are invited to participate!

The Miracle Sefer Torah is inspired by a directive
of the Baal Shem Tov to his community when their
city was being ravaged by a deadly and highly
contagious virus. He recommended that they join
together to write a Sefer Torah. As the Torah was
inscribed, the community miraculously began to
heal.

Yossi Meirchik (New York), was hospitalized with
COVID - 19 and his condition was deteriorating.
Feeling nervous and afraid he didn’t know what
he could do to improve his situation. His friend
texted him asking if he could secure a letter for
him and his family in the Miracle Sefer Torah.
Yossi was touched by the gesture and told him
“absolutely, please do!”. Yossi relates “literally
20 minutes later the doctor came in and told me

LIFE

that my numbers started to go down and things
started to turn around.” Inspired and hopeful,
he then went on to secure a letter for his Jewish
roommate as well. “I see with my eyes that it
works and brings yeshuos. Nobody should need
it, but for those that do, please participate.”

In a few short weeks, over 260,000 Jews from
around the world have secured letters that will
represent them and their loved ones.

Currently, there are only 30,000 more
opportunities to take part and be represented in
the historic Miracle Sefer Torah.

Consider securing letters foryou and your loved
ones in the Miracle Sefer Torah, today! If you
already have a letter, consider reaching out to
family and friends so that they too can join in this
special project and be protected by its z'chus.

Secure your letter with a symbolic monetary
donation, as much as your heart desires
(Suggested donation: $2+).

FOR MORE INFORMATION AND TO TAKE PART IN THE WRITING OF THE ‘MIRACLE SEFER TORAH®, VISIT:

UNITEDFORPROTECTION.CON

OR CALL: (347) 252-8802
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